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with similar moulding on the neck, a few inciscd lines on the body
(evidently made in two pieces), but without the foot, which has been
supplied in wood, the original height being about 12 in. Its place-of
origin is unknown, but it appears to have been found in England; and
to judge by the Appleshaw jug (now without its handle) in the same
collection, both vessels date from the late Roman period, probably
fourth century. :

Bronze arrow-heads found in Britain.—Mr.H.St. George Gray sends
the following note :—Owing to the rarity of bronze arrow-heads it wil]
be well to add to Mrs. Cunnington’s short list the bronze arrow-head,
leaf-shaped and tanged, but without barbs, found in General Pitt-Rivers's
excavation in Bokerly Dyke (Section I) on the borders of Wilts. and
Dorset. Itis figured and described in Excavations in Cranborne Chase,

iii, plate clxxiii, fig. 11.

Reviews

The Constitution of the Dominican Order 1216-1360. By G. R,
GALBRAITH, M.A., Ph.D. 9x5%; pp. xvi+286. Manchester: at
the University. Press; London: Longmans. 1925. 12s.64. :

Mrs. Galbraith has written an admirable study of the constitution |
of the Dominican Order, its origin and working. The subject made
a special appeal to her as an essay in democracy, and the book isan
intensive examination of the work and relations of the general an
provincial chapters, of the Master-General, the Provincial Priors, and
the Officers of the convents. It is generally recognized that the
Dominican Constitutions were based on the Institutions of the Ord
of Premonstratensian Canons, and Mrs. Galbraith shows how these
Institutions were transformed to meet the needs of the Order o
Preachers. She does not discuss the Constizutions drawn up by
St. Dominic for the Sisters of the Order, which date from 1220 and

_are eight years earlier than the first extant version of the Constitutions
- of the Friars. ' Yet a comparison is fruitful. Some of the Constitutions
of the Sisters were identical with those of the Friars; in others there
is a curious parallel with the Institutions of the Order of St. Gilbert _of
Sempringham, which has been noted by Balme-Lelaidier in Cartulaire
de St. Dominigue, ii, pp. 425-53. The procurator of the Friars is
akin to the Gilbertine procurators. It is difficult to believe that
St. Dominic had access to a copy of those Institutions, and it is more
probable that both the Institutions of Sempringham and the primitive
Constitutions of the Dominican Sisters were derived from a more
detailed version of the Customs of the Order of Fontevrault than 1s)
accessible in print, but may survive in manuscript in some Frenc‘hv
departmental archives. Simon de Montfort, the patron and friend of
St. Dominic, who was killed at the siege of Toulouse in 1218, Wi
buried in a priory church of the. Order of Fontevrault at Haute
Bruyéres in the diocese of Evreux. It is probable, too, that th
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